50 YEARS AGO
May 6th, 1916

The Carman Opera House has
been leased to Mr. John Grif-
fin and Mr. E. C. McArthur,
and in future will be run in con-
nection with the circuit of the
Griffin Amusement Company.
Mr. McArthur will be the local
manager,

Automobiles have been pur-
ichased by the following: Dr.
Potts of Stirling; Dr. Hill of
Roslin; Mr. A. C. Faulkner of
Belleville; Dr. A. Zwick of Stir-
ling; Mr. John T. Warren of
Belleville; Aid. W. A. Woodley
of Belleville; the Rev, Father
McCarty of Read; Haight
Bros, of Bloomfield; Mr. J. G.
Sprague of Mountain View;
W. G. Ketchesoa of Wallbridge.

Mr. W. H. Morton went to
Napanee today on business.

Mr. Paul Lalonde who is a
member ,of Field's Minstrels, is
home on a short holiday.



